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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Pair, Randal <rpair@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 9:55 AM

To: Baker, Larry

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Yolanda Jordan
Subject: Re: Lab Analysis for 2RP-3749

Based on this data, BLM also approves the backfilling of the excavation at Point 2.

Randal "Randy" Pair

Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance
office: 575.234.6240

cell: 575.361.0062

email: rpair@blm.gov

On Tue, May 30, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> wrote:

All,

Apache has completed the 4 foot excavation around sample point 2 in accordance with the approved corrected action
plan. Attached is the confirmation lab analysis for the excavation. The lab consists of two lab reports the samples
collected on 4/28/2017 are confusing due to sample technician labeled the sidewalls in numerical order instead of
north, west, and south wall. Sample point 2 is the west wall, sample point 3 is the north wall and we were collecting
samples as we performed the excavation on the south wall to ensure the contamination was remove so sample point 8
is the south wall. The second lab report reflects samples collected on 5/1/2017 for the bottom of the excavation and
the east wall. Upon your review and approval Apache Corporation request permission to backfill the excavation and
seed the location to complete remediation activities. Once site is backfilled and seeded a termination report and final
C-141 will be submitted. Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

Bruce Baker

Apache Corporation
Environmental Technician
Northwest District

Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com

Mobile: 432-631-6982
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 3:56 PM

To: Pair, Randal

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Yolanda Jordan
Subject: RE: Lab Analysis for 2RP-3749

Mr. Pair,

Thanks for your response we will be backfilling tomorrow. Thanks and have a good day.

Bruce Baker

Apache Corporation

Environmental Technician
Northwest District

Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com
Mobile: 432-631-6982

From: Pair, Randal [mailto:rpair@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 10:55 AM

To: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Yolanda Jordan <yjordan@blm.gov>

Subject: Re: Lab Analysis for 2RP-3749

Based on this data, BLM also approves the backfilling of the excavation at Point 2.

Randal "Randy™" Pair

Envir. Protection Specialist - Realty Compliance
office: 575.234.6240

cell: 575.361.0062

email: rpair@blm.gov

On Tue, May 30, 2017 at 9:58 AM, Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com> wrote:

All,

Apache has completed the 4 foot excavation around sample point 2 in accordance with the approved corrected
action plan. Attached is the confirmation lab analysis for the excavation. The lab consists of two lab reports
the samples collected on 4/28/2017 are confusing due to sample technician labeled the sidewalls in numerical
order instead of north, west, and south wall. Sample point 2 is the west wall, sample point 3 is the north wall
and we were collecting samples as we performed the excavation on the south wall to ensure the contamination
was remove so sample point 8 is the south wall. The second lab report reflects samples collected on 5/1/2017
for the bottom of the excavation and the east wall. Upon your review and approval Apache Corporation
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request permission to backfill the excavation and seed the location to complete remediation activities. Once

site is backfilled and seeded a termination report and final C-141 will be submitted. Please let me know if you
have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

Bruce Baker

Apache Corporation
Environmental Technician
Northwest District

Email: larry.baker@apachecorp.com

Mobile: 432-631-6982
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 383943

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

APACHE CORPORATION 873

303 Veterans Airpark Ln Action Number:

Midland, TX 79705 383943

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date
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